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TO: Dr. Nandita Mongia '

GEF Regional Coordinator for Climate Change

RBAP, UNDP

FaX: 212906 5825

Dear Dr. Nandita Mongia.

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Governiment of Vietnam has
approved a list of priority project concepts relating to two GEF’s focal areas
(Biodiversity and Climate Change). UNDP is proposed as the Implementing
Agency for five of project concepts. These are:

1. Management of Cat Ba National park
-~ =~ 2. Conservation of the Red River Delta wetlands
3. Energy Efficiency in Lighting
4. The measure of improving the efficiency of industrial boylers
for reducing GHG emission in Vietham ,
5. Reduction of electric power consumption and GHG emission
in Cement plant Ha Tien I '

These project concepts were also reviewed by UNDP Hanoi, who
considered them suitable for GEF funding. We would very much appreciate
your assistance in developing these projects.

Thark you very much for your kind cooperation and look forward to
hearing from you soon.

Yours sincerely,
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—
Pham Khoi Nguyen

President of GEF- Vietmam RECD JUN 2/6 2000
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Dr. Tim: Boyle, GEF Regional Coordinator for Biodiversity & INT Water, RBAP
Dr. Nicolas Rosellini, Resident Representative, UNDP Hanoi
Dr. Gordon Tohnson, Head of Environment Unit, UNDP Hanoi




